From: [DMBY:-(D)TIC) |

Sent: 14 Dec 2017 06:57:35 -0500

To: [(®)(6),(b)(7)C) |

Subject: FW: heads-up: urgent CN forthcoming for a Law Enforcement Sensitive
procurement

FYI.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: [(£)(©).0){7)(C)
Date: Wednesday, Dec 13, 2017, 8:25 PM

(b)(6),(b)THC)

Subject: RE: heads-up: urgent CN forthcoming for a Law Enforcement Sensitive procurement

Thank you for the heads up.

IR)BY:(b)THC)Y |

DHS OLA

Desk: (202) 447{o160]
Mobile: (202) 839-[B)6)]

From: |(b)(6).(b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2017 6:43 PM
(D)(B).(b)(T)C)

Subject: heads-up: urgent CN forthcoming for a Law Enforcement Sensitive procurement
Importance: High

Good evening.

| just spoke with my HCA and learned that ICE has an urgent law enforcement sensitive (LES)
requirement that is currently undergoing a short-turn solicitation, with a needed award date of
as soon as possible next week. Our contracting office is awaiting the green light from ICE
Management to provide notice, due to the sensitive nature of the procurement. We anticipate
receiving ICE Management’s approval tomorrow, and we will submit the Congressional
Notification as soon as possible.

Thank you in advance for your assistance.

v/r,
)6),B)7)(C)

Senior Policy Advisor

2018-ICLI-00035 803



